

**SAINT FRANCIS MEDICAL CENTER
DISASTER PREPAREDNESS
REGION 2 HEALTHCARE COALITION MEETING
December 3, 2021**

I. CALL TO ORDER

The Region 2 Healthcare Coalition (R2HC) meeting called to order by Jon Quast, Disaster Preparedness Manager at 10:04 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT

Balk, Joshua	OSF Saint Francis Medical Center
Beagle, Tobey	UnityPoint Health Pekin
Bull, Kim	Fulton County Health Department
Caruso, Sarah	UnityPoint Health Proctor
Chaney, LD	Hopedale Medical Complex
DelMastro, Kevin	OSF Saint Francis Medical Center
Dixon, Mandy	Knox County Health Department
Erbentraut, Troy	OSF Saint Francis Medical Center
Greaves, Abigail	Graham Hospital
Lareau, Mark	Carle Eureka Community Hospital
Link, Jenna	Warren County Health Department
Loeffelholz, Al	Genesis Medical Center - Aledo
Los, Amanda	OSF Saint Elizabeth Medical Center
Lung, Frank	OSF Holy Family Medical Center
Marks, Jason	Peoria County/City Health Department
Martin, Randy	OSF Saint Joseph Medical Center/OSF Saint James Hospital
Matson, Julie	Peoria Area EMS
Meyer, Kate	Rock-Island County Health Department
Pilger, Mindy	OSF Saint Luke Medical Center
Quast, Jon	OSF Saint Francis Medical Center
Rodriguez, Edgar	McDonough District Hospital
Sampson, Doug	Galesburg Cottage Hospital
Smith, Tom	Collaborative Healthcare Urgency Group (CHUG)
Sondgeroth, Lori	Bureau/Putnam/Marshall County Health Department
Sowells, Adam	UnityPoint Health Trinity
Stecher, Thomas	UnityPoint Health Methodist
Stuepfert, Sarah	St. Margaret's Health - Peru
Trickett, Alex	Carle BroMenn Medical Center
Vankeulen, Zachary	OSF Saint Paul Medical Center
Wall, Lacy	OSF Saint Francis Medical Center
Webster, Chris	Genesis Illini Medical Center-Silvis
Whedbee, Barbara	OSF St. Mary Medical Center

MEMBERS ABSENT

Dr. John Warner Hospital
Hammond Henry Hospital
OSF Saint Claire Medical Center
St. Margaret's Health – Spring Valley

II. WELCOME/INTRODUCTION

- A. Welcome Jonathan Quast, the new Disaster Preparedness Manager.

III. TRACKING ATTENDANCE

- A. Attendance taken, see those members above.
B. Be present and signed in by 10:30 a.m.
C. There will be future discussions on funds received for attending R2HC meeting.

IV. OCTOBER'S MINUTES POSTED ON-LINE

- A. Motion to approve October minutes. First motion to approve by Doug Sampson (Galesburg Cottage Hospital) and second by Barbara Whedbee (OSF St. Mary Medical Center). No objections or oppositions. No further discussion.

You can view all the minutes on-line at <https://www.osfhealthcare.org/ems/disaster-preparedness/>.

V. UPDATE FROM IDPH/STATE MEETING

A. UPDATES FROM IDPH RHCC MEETING

1. Jon Quast stated that the information collected from meeting was to keep noting progress made in regards to the grant. He will continue reporting and entering receipts while keeping up with budget.
2. Jon is currently working on updating FY 2021 grant and started FY 2022 grant.

B. UPDATES FROM MIKE EPPING (REMSC)

1. No updates

C. UPDATES FROM MATT RINGENBERG (ERC)

- Update from PHEP membership
 - No updates

D. UPDATES FROM REGION 2 EMS COMMITTEE

1. Adam Sowell discussed the governor's new testing rules.
2. NREMT education meeting scheduled, this training will be in a pre-hospital format.

E. UPDATES FROM REGION 2 TRAUMA COMMITTEE

1. They are currently working on updating the trauma plan. Next meeting December 14, 2021.

VI. BUDGET PERIOD WORKGROUPS

A. HHS-ASPR CAT

1. No updates

B. Regional Workgroups

- **Strategic Plan/regional Plan**
 - Kevin Delmastro sent contact list information for updates. Get those updates to him ASAP.
 - A draft copy with this information will go out for review and approval.
 - Committee members needed.
- **Healthcare Response Coordination**
 - Committee members needed.
- **Continuity of Healthcare**
 - Committee members needed.
- **Medical Surge**
 - Committee members Julie Matson, Adam Sowell, Sarah Stuepfert, Chris Webster and Lacy Wall.
 - More to come!
- **Region 2 Exercise/Drill**
 - Please be on the lookout for a doodle poll, review dates and times (April/May) for the drill. Respond to poll on what works best.
Volunteers for these groups:
 - Bloomington-Randy Martin
 - I-80-Sarah Stuepfert
 - Peoria-Jon Quast
 - Quad City-Al Loeffelholz

VI. REGIONAL INFORMATION

A. PPE Updates

1. Kevin DelMastro discussed what supplies are available.
2. He also stated that the state would be pushing out more PPE equipment. Once equipment arrives, he will contact hospitals for request.
3. If you have, any request contact the disaster preparedness office.

B. Grant Updates

- Regional ideas/Approaches
 - The state extended the 2021 grant for 6 months.
 - Funds leftover will go towards Stop the Bleed kits.
 - Ideas/suggestions for purchases with grant funds email Jon Quast.

VII. CIL-CARP UPDATE

- A. Meeting schedule coming soon!

VIII. AROUND THE REGION-INFORMATION TO SHARE

- **COVID UPDATES: report out by hospital**
 - Hospitals reported status.
- **Education and training**
 - Al Loeffelholz stated that they hosted a G-191 Incident Command EOC onsite training this past Wednesday.
 - Quad City hosting 300-400 ICS class. Class is full waiting list created.
 - Regional hospitals that need Decon training, contact Josh Balk. Josh suggested sending save the dates for up and coming classes.
 - Discussed ways to get more hands on training.

IX. OLD BUSINESS

- A. StarComm drill scheduled for January 4, 2022. Drill begins at 9:00 a.m., respond to email sent from Kevin.
- B. Documenting this data is a grant requirement.

X. NEW BUSINESS

- A. The Verso-Flo PAPR's are cracking. Josh contacted company and they are ok to use as long as they are not falling apart.
- B. You will need 70% alcohol or warm bleach water to clean PAPR's. Josh is looking into replacing current ones. More to come!
- C. TEDCON Conference a success. There were over 100 attendees and positive feedback received.
- D. Next year TEDCON Conference, August 18-19, 2022, Embassy Suites, East Peoria, IL. Save the Dates coming soon!
- E. The Committee members has seen/viewed new morgue trailer.

XI. ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 10:49 a.m. first motion by Al Loeffelholz (Genesis Medical Center-Aledo) and second by Douglas Sampson (Galesburg Cottage Hospital).

The next meeting February 4, 2022 10:00 a.m. at the Disaster Preparedness Office/Teams.

Respectfully submitted by:
Niki Jemison
Disaster Preparedness
Administrative Secretary